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Facilities, Siting & Environmental
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180 East Broad Street

Columbus, OH 43215

Re:
Case No. 08-0170-EL-BTX Roberts – OSU 138kV Transmission Line Project Ohio Power Siting Board Update Addendum to Frac Out Plan for Scioto River Directional Drill
Dear Mr.  Lambeck:

Due to the site conditions on the west bank of the Scioto River, it is necessary to update the Frac Out Plan for the Scioto River Drill that was originally submitted with the construction plans to provide additional site specific information on control measures and response.  The original plan, as approved, called for installation of erosion controls between the bore site and the river.  The steep slope and unknown fracture paths on the west bank of the river make installation of these controls on the west side prior to boring difficult and potentially ineffective, therefore, additional recommendations are provided in this addendum to the Frac-Out Plan.. 

To minimize the potential of a frac-out on the west side from reaching the Scioto River, the contractor will commit to the following additional measures:

· Containment material including, hay bales, straw wattles or socks will be placed at the top of the west bank and also on a lower bench of the slope, for immediate access as needed.

· Turbidity curtains and a boat will be kept at the work site on the east bank of the Scioto River.   Turbidity curtains will be installed in the water along the west bank of the river as soon as a frac out is reported on the hill slope.

· A vacuum truck with sufficient hose length and suction will be located at the top of the west bank during drilling operations and pullback in order to provide immediate response to frac-outs.  

· Spotters, tied off with safety harnesses, will follow the location of the drill bit as the drill progresses up the hill and also during pull back operations.  The spotters will look for signs of frac-outs and will immediately notify the drilling supervisor of any frac-out, so that drilling operations can cease, the problem can be assessed, and containment/clean-up operations can begin.   If a frac-out occurs during pullback of the pipe-string, every effort will be made to assess the problem and address it as quickly as possible to help minimize the possibility of the pipe-string getting stuck in the drill hole.

· The Spotters and any additional response crew members will be prepared to immediately deploy the appropriate containment materials on the slope to contain the frac-out for subsequent removal of escaped drilling fluids by the vacuum truck.  A tether system, similar to that used by the spotters, will be employed to raise/lower containment/clean-up equipment into place.

· Upon report of a frac-out on the slope, crews on the east bank of the river will use the boat to deploy the turbidity curtains along the shore of the west bank in the vicinity of slope as a preventative measure to mitigate any release that may reach the river from a frac-out on the slope.  Special fluid absorbing pads will also be used to help remove as quickly as possible any drilling fluid that reaches the river.  

· Notification Procedures in the case of a Frac-Out:

· The project superintendent will notify 

Eric Leu – AEP Transmission Construction – 614-204-4475

(if Eric Leu can not be reached – Call Christina Svoboda – 614- 218-7083)

· Eric Leu will notify:

Bill Kasson – AEP Regional Environmental Coordinator – 614-582-1522

Jon Pawley –Public Utility Commission of Ohio – 614-204-5189  

· Bill Kasson will be responsible for immediately making the appropriate reporting calls to OEPA Central District Office Emergency Response personnel in the case of a release to the river.  

If you have any further questions on this matter please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely, 

    //s//
Matthew J. Satterwhite


Matthew J. Satterwhite

cc: Jon Pawley, OPSB Staff
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